
From: James Cox
Sent: 28 March 2019 08:13
To: Rob Smith
Subject: Woodsmith Mine - NYM/2019/0129/NM [NLP-DMS.FID262297]
 
Rob,
 
Please find attached revised drawings the Production Shaft and Service Shaft buildings that reflect the on-site discussions held on 08/03 and 21/03.
The revised plans reflect the following tweaks:
 
•           A dark green (RAL 160 20 10) finish to the roof. This will have a non-reflective finish that will continue to dull down once it has been subjected
to weather.
 
•           Uniform wide timbers to the bottom section of the elevation;
 
•           The retention (and slight extension) of the narrow timber board cladding to the top section of the elevation;
 
•           Grey internal cladding; 
 
•           Light grey finishes to windows, louvres, doors etc to blend in with the natural aging of the timber; and
 
•           A darker finish to the cement blocks.
 
The attached plans replace the following that were originally submitted as part of the S96a application:
 

Submitted Drawing Submitted Drawing Reference Number Replacement Drawing Reference Number
Service Shaft Setting Out
Elevations

DMC-WS-P-0150-1200-AR-DR11-2171 rev. J ·        DMC-WS-P-0150-1200-AR-DR11-2171 rev. N
 

Production Shaft Setting
Out Elevations

DMC-WS-P-0150-1100-AR-DR11-2170 rev. D ·        DMC-WS-P-0150-1100-AR-DR11-2170 rev. H
 

Mining Buildings
Elevation Study - Colour

653-AP-0058 rev. 5 ·        653-AP-0058 rev. 9

 
 
Kind regards,
 

James Cox
Associate Director
Lichfields, 3rd Floor, 15 St Paul's Street, Leeds LS1 2JG

lichfields.uk      

This email is for the use of the addressee. It may contain information which is confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or
disseminate this email or attachments to anyone other than the addressee. If you receive this communication in error please advise us by telephone as soon as possible.
Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners Limited is registered in England, no. 2778116. Our registered office is at 14 Regent's Wharf, All Saints Street, London N1 9RL.

P    Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this email unnecessarily.

http://www.lichfields.uk/
http://twitter.com/lichfieldsuk/
http://www.linkedin.com/company/355334/
https://lichfields.uk/content/insights/spring-statement-2019-remarkably-robust?email-signature
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